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From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:49 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: ROC on LTO AM


Attachments: 2_27_19 AM discussion.docx


Hey Cathy,


In preparation for tomorrow's meeting I did some reviewing of some of the AM literature. I wrote out my


thoughts on adaptive management structure and what's generally accepted as the necessary steps in an AM


process (this was more of a "what's Dave Mooney trying to do, and what's the middle ground kinda thoughts").


Anyway attached is a short 2-pager where I point out the steps of AM, why they're important in a ESA Section


7 consultation context, and (very briefly) how those steps are encapsulated in the CWF AMP. Not necessarily


something to share with Reclamation but it helped me get my mental ducks in a row.


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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